

From: Cllr. Ivan Henderson <
Sent: 22 December 2024 17:28
To: Jessica Bryan <
Subject: Re: House of Christopher Jones - Decision

Hi Jessica,

This is just to confirm that I agree with the information and decision explained in your email.

With best wishes

Ivan

Sent from [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Jessica Bryan <
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 3:44:56 PM
To: Cllr. Ivan Henderson <
Subject: House of Christopher Jones - Decision

Dear Ivan,

I hope you are well? As mentioned on Tuesday, I would like to make you aware of a decision I will be publishing regarding the House of Christopher Jones.

The current tenants will be taking over the lease of the house from 1st January 2025 and have agreed to pay the rent to Tendring District Council for the period 1st January 2025 – 31st December 2025. Due to a delay in governance around the agreement, Tendring District Council has agreed to pay 1st January 2025 – 31st January 2025 with the current tenants paying us back once the agreement has been made.

The posted decision would be as follows:

To fund the lease of Christopher Jones House from 1st January 2025 – 31st January 2025 from various tourism underspends with the agreement that the current tenants will refund this amount once the required agreements have been arranged.

Could you please let me know if you have any thoughts at this stage and whether you are in agreement with this approach.

With warm wishes

Jessica Bryan
Tourism, Arts and Events Manager
Tendring District Council